HITED NATIONS

o _ GENERAL
YR OFT : |
SONOMIC E/CN.4/Sub.1/SR.109
‘ND 1 April 1952
ENGLISH

ORIGINAL: FRENCH

JCIAL COUNCIL

, COMMISSION CN HUMAN RIGHTS
SUB-CCMMISSION ON FREEDCM OF INFCORMATION AND OF THE PRESS
Fifth Session
SUMMARY RECORD OF THE HUNDRED AND NINTH MEETING
Held at Headquarters, New York,
on Wednesday, 19 March 1952, at 3,30 p.m.

CONTENTS ¢ ‘
Suggestions concerning the future work of the United Nations in the
field of freedom of information (E/CN.4/sSub.1/157, E/CN.L/Sub.1/158,
E/CN.4/Sub.1/164, E/CN.4/Sub.1/167, E/CN.4,Sub,1/168, E/CN.4/Sub.1/172,
E/CN.4/Sub.1/173, E/CN.4/sub,1/174, E/CN.4/Sub.1/175, E/CN.4/Sub,1/L,12,
E/CN.4/5ub.1/L.14) (continued)

Chairman: AZMI Bey . : (Egypt)

Rapporteur: Mr. AZKOUL (Lebanon)

Members Mr, BINDER (United States of America)

Mr. P. H, CHANG - (China)

Mr. GERAUD (France)

Mr. LOPEZ (Philippines)
Mr. MOULIK (India)

Mr, PLEIC (Yugoslavia)

52-h4102



T/CN ok /Suhel/SR6109
Page 2 )

&embegg (continved):

Mr. SILVA CARVALLO (Chile)
Mr. WAITHMAN (United Kingdom of Great Britala
and Northern Ireland)
Me, ZCNOV : (Union of Seviet Ssclalist Reptblic:)
Fepresentative of g speclalized agency:
Mr. CARNES . United Nations Educational,Scilentific

‘ \ and Cultural Orgenizetion {(UNZSCO)
Rzorasentetives of nonwgovernmental organizations:

Categogz A
Mise SENDER International Confoderation of Free
, Trade Unions (ZICFTU)
Miss KAHN World Federation of Trede Unions
e (WFTU ) o
Seeretariat: ' L
Mr. EEK o © Saeretary of the SubeCommisaion

SUGGESTIONS CONCERNING THE FUTURE WORK OF TAE UNITED NATIONS IN THE FIELD OF
FREEDOM OF INFORMATION (E/CN.4/Sub.1/557, £/Ci.4/Sub.1/158, E/CN.L/Sub.1/16k,
E/CNok/Subel/168, E/CN.b/Sub.1/172, E/CN.%/Subsl/173, E/CN.L/Sub.l/17h,
B/CN4/Subs1/175, E/CNo4/Subel/Lel2, E/CNsb/Subel/L.1k) (eontinued)

The CHAIRMAN reminded the SubwCommigsion that it hed to deeide two
matters of prineizle comnected withytbe powere of the permanent speeizl organ,
the esteblishment of which it had deeided to recommend at the previous neeting.

The first was whether ﬁhe'inveatigations into freedom of inforuwatlon
vere to be conducted through the United Nations. If not, the matter would be
gettled; 1P so, 1t would then have to be decided whether the investigatlons
would be g metter for the special orgen ar for s wcemmiscion of investigatinz,
&6 Mr. Walthmsn proposed (E/CNJA/3ub.1/168),

The second econcerned the techilenl needs for peper and printing presgses,
vhich UNESCO already had under consideration, The Sub-Coumission must declde
whether 1t would be better to eatrust UNESCO with such matters and for the
Untted Nations to confine itself to polltlcal and economie subjects dr to
centralize those etudies and entrust the Unlted Natlona with all of thems

/In that



E/CN ok /Sub.1/5R4109
Page 3

In that connexion, it must be rewembered that the SubwCoumission had
et its fourth seesion reeommended that the Council should invite the
Secretary-General of the United Nations to consult with the DirectoruGenaral of
UNESCO and co=ordinate the work of both organizat*ons. The Sumeommission
might decide to abide by that recommendation. ' |

Mro GERAUD explalned with regard to the investlgatlons that he hod
drawn on the Secretary-Generalls memorandum (E/CNvQ/Sub.l/158) in drafting hie
resolution; paragraph 27 refefred to s factef*nding commission on freedom of
Informetion whose funetion woulﬂ be to make inveatigations of alleged violations
which had been referred to it by the Counail, That had been his idea in
proposing a comisslon of investigation in his own draft, 1t beisg clearly
understood that the investigations would be carrled out only if a complaint
wes lodged and only if the government concerned agreed to them.

The CHATRMAN thought that the vote cn the principle should first be
taken and that the draft resolutions should mot be eonmsidered in det2il wmtil
after that vote,

Mre. GERAUD d1d not think that he could vote on the principle unrleaa
he knew how it was going to be a@plied.

The CHAYRMAN believed that to vote on the prineiple of irvestigations
lnte freedom of information did not in any way prejudge the kind of investigatione
to be carried ocut, He put that prinelple to the votes

That prineiple was adopted by 4 votas to 2. with b ebstentions.

Mro. ZONOV explained that he had not bcen able to vote for that prineiple,
&8 he did not know how the proposed Investigatlcus would be conductad,

The CEATRMAN said that the SubeCommigsion must then decide vhether 112
body entrusted with investigations would or would not be the speeial United

Nations organ appointed to deal with freedom of information,

/Mro ZONOV



E/CN. l@/Sub 1/5R.109
Page L

Mr. ZONOV asked what thet specisl organ was and how it wvas co@osed.

. The CHAIRMAN explained that 1t was the permanent special orgen, the
establishment of which the Sub-Commission had recommended at the previous
meeting.

Mr, GERAUD would agree to such powers to investigate being given
to that sp»cm.l organ, with all the reservations he had alrea.dy made,

The CEAIRMAN put to the vote the proposal that the permanent special
United Nations organ to derl with freedom of information should undertake
investiga’cions.

That proposal was adopnted by 5 votes to 1, with L abstentions.

- The CHAIRMAN,. taking up the technical guestions, asked the Sub-
Commission vwhether its view was that the metter should be left to UNESCO or
that ratters relating to fresdom of information should in general be
centralized and be dealt with by the special orgaen,

Mr, SILVA CARVALLO thought that that dletinction was too sharp.
Obviously, the United Nitions organ would need the help of other organs and,
in that partlcul&r instence, it would always be as well to consult UNESCO
a.nd to en,joy its support.

It would, in his opinion, be unwise to distribute the problems among
several orgens; the new special organ should yather centralize them end be
competent to undertake investigations, bubt 1t could obvicusly consult other

organs, in particular UNESCO..

Mr. BINDER agreed with Mr. Silva Carvallo and he too feared that
the distinction was too sharp. Yet, as UNFSCO was to be called upon to deal
with thosge xé.tters, he wondered i1f the work of the organ to be set up and

| UNESGO's worr might not duplicate each other,

/Mr. PLEIC



E/CN.4 /Sub,1/SR.109
Page 5

Mr. PLEIC also hoped that the question would not be put in that way.

To make & clear-cut distinction between technical matters and economic and
political questions would be difficult, Too rigid a delimitation might
well hamper collaboration between UNESCO and the United Nations.

Mr, MOULIK agreed with Mr, Silva Carvallo,

‘Mr. SILVA CARVALLO added that the Council at its session at Sentlago
in 1951 had considered the relations betwsen the Sub-Cormission and UNESCO.
No firal decisions had been reached, but ome idea had emsrged very clearly,
that UNESCO was an agency with & general purpose aealing, ag its rame'indicatéd,
with education, science and culture, vhersas the Sub-Commission was a special
organ devoted to & single field, and neither could take the place of the other.

Mr. LOPEZ therefore wondered whether, 1f that were so, it vas really
necessery for the Sub-c<mﬁniaeidn to be asked to vote. If some procedure for
consultatign between the Secretary-General of the United Netions and the
Director-General of UNESCO already existed, 1t was likely that the new organ
would contime to function in a similar way,

Mr. AZKOUL agreed with Mr. Iopez and thought that in any case the
vote on that point could be postponed.

Mr. CARNES (United Nations Fducetioral, Seientific and Cultural
Organization) read two paragraphs of a recommendation made by the Ad Hoc
Committee on the Organization and Operation of the Council and of its
Commissions after the meeting at Santingo and concluded therefrom tlat the
Sub-Commission! s opinion might not have to be esked.

The CHAIRMAN obsgerved that he had in fact referred to a previous

recommendation &t the beginning of the meeting, He had become convinced that
the Sub-Commisaion should refrain from dealing with that mtter.

[He therefore



E/CN.L4/sub.1/SR.109
Page 6

" He therefore withdrew paragraph 2 of his draft resolution
(E/CN.4/Sub.1/172) and condidered thet there was no need to put the ciues{c;on
to the Sub—Commission; as it d4id not appeer in any other draft resolution,

The Sub~Commission had taken all the decisions on principle that
appeared under heading A in the &d hoc réport. By deciding to recommend to
the Council the establishment of a permanent organ, it Iad ipso facto set
agide some of the propoéals before it. Accordingly, the‘Sub-Commission might
be taken to have adopted the draft resolution (E/oW.k4/Sub,1/173) submitted .
Jointly by Mr. Azkoul, Mr. Lopez and Mr. Moullk as the btasis forvdiscuséipn
and should now consider it in debail, -

' Mr. LOPEZ proposed that the operative part should be discussed at
once and the preamble be temporarily left aside. Certain changes would have
to be made in the text to mAke 1t consistent with the decisions the Sub-
Commission had taken. Thus, although there was a reference in the first
paragraph of the operative part to a permanent body to study freedom of
information, there was none to the investigations which the Sub-Commisaion hed
recommended. Mr. Geraud had reised some important points about such '
investigationa. |

Mr. MCULIK supported Mr. Lopez! view. He also proposed tiat the
following should be substituted for the beglnning of the first paragraph of
the operative part:

"Expresses 1ts conviction that an expert committee on freedom

of inforration and of the press te created”.

Mr, BINDER asked for some explamtion of the words "the majority
of whom are professiorally active therein" in paragraph 1, sub-paragraph (a)

of the recommendation.

Mr. AZKOUL accepted Mr, Moulik!s proposal, It .would be more.
Intelligent and wiser to wipe out the past and not to ask the Counclil to
continue the existing Sub-Commission, That would help the proposed organ.

/In reply



E/CN.4/sub.l/SR.109
Page 7

In reply to Mr, Binder'!s point, he said that the sponsors of the draft
resolution had originally conceived of a commission composed exclusively of
professional Jjournalists On thinking it over, they had felt that that would be
going too far. Individuals ocutside journalism such as Jurists or historians
might well contribute usefully to the new organ's wérkg being above the arena,

they would be able to take a more general view 6f freedom of information.

Mr. SILVA CARVALLO disagreed. All the members of the proposed
commission should be professionally active in the press or other media of
information, It was to be regretted that the sponsors should have given up thelr
original idea.

Mr. BINDER observed that the sub-paragraph as it stood was rather
dangerous. The non-professional exyefts proposed to the Secretary-General for
selection might happen to include regularly accredited representatives of the
governments concerned, There was a danger that by this expedient they might
exercise an influence on the commission's work. On the other hand, the sub-
paragraph was too restrictive in another direction, especially in the use of the
expression "professionally active”, t would be greatly to be regretted if the
Sub-Commission were to be deprived by that proviso of the help of retired
Journalists who might give it the benefit of their great ekperience and who would

have more time to devote to its work.

Mr, ZONOV wondered whether information enterprises or professional
associations could nominate as candidates newspaper owners and editors, or only
Journalists in the narrow sense of the word. He also wished to know whether
they could draw up the lists of candidates directly or would first have to

consult their Governments.

Mr. MOULIK stated that recognized information enterprises and pro-
fessional associations would nominate candidates directly, they would therefore
be at liberty to select the experts from all branches of journalism or information
regardless of thelr professional standing. If necessary, they could indicate
the three or five candiéates in order pf preference. As they were to be experts,

there was no need for Governments to interfere  they would merely transmit the
lists to the Secretary-General. Mr. Moulik, like Mr. Binder, would also like the
Sub-Commission to enlist the co-operation of former Jjournalists who were no longer
professionally active., The wording of the relevant paragraph should accordingly
be altered.



E/CN.4/Sub.1/SR.109
Page 8

Mr. BINDER noted with satisfaction that the suthors of the draft

resolution were determined to prevent any interference by governments.

Mr. LOPEZ did not see any point in proceeaing to vote on the
various paragraphs of the resolution at that stage of the discussion. The
authors of the draft should firet be allowed to prepare a final text in the
light of the Sub-Commission's earlier votes and of the debate which had

Just taken place.

Mr., SILVA CARVALLO suggested that Mr. Azkoul, Mr. Lopez and
Mr. Moulik, In redrafting their resolution, should take account of
Mr. Binder's suggestions, in particular, the one calling for substitution
of the word "majority" by the word "all" in sub-parsgraph (a) of

© ‘pardgraph 1.

Mr. AZKOUL supported Mr. Lopez' proposal. The authors of the
draft resolution micht submit a revised text to the Siib~Commission early
the following morning.

Mr. MOULIK agrced. He recalled that the Sub-Commission still
had to deal with section B of the ad hoo report (B/cN.4/sub.1/175), dealing
with the list of items to be recommended for inclusion in the agenda of the

Economic and Social Council.

The CHAIRMAN recalled that, before taking a declsion on the
revised draft resolution (E/CN,l4/Sub.1/173/Rev.l), the Sub-Commission still )
had to consider paragraph 4 of the proposel he had submitted (E/CN.lt/Sub.1/172).
As Mr. Azkoul had pointed out in his ad hoc report, that text, dealing with  tle
terms of reference of the future commiesion, waz asctually an amendment to the
draft resolution.

The Chairman also considered it advisable for those members of the
Sub«~Commission who had submitted proposals relating to sectlon B of the
ad hoc report, specifically Mr. Binder and Mr. Moulik, to meet to work cut
a final text on which the-Sub-Cormission might also decide at the following
meeting. ' o
| My MOULIK



E/CN.4/Sub,1/SR.109
Page ¢

TN

o

Mr, MOULIK wouid rather that the Sub-Commission should proceed
imﬁediately to consider those various proposale. In an effort to faciiitate
matters, he was ready to agree that Mr, Binder's proposal (E/CN.%/sub.1/167)
should be teken up first as being the best way to start, -

In reply to questions from Mr. ZONOV and Mr. PLEIC, the CHAIRMAN
pointed out that the Sub-Commission was entitled to decide first on Mr. Binder's
proposal although it hed not been submitted first, if it thought thet procedure
would help to simplify its work., It was understood that Mr. Moulik wes not,
however, withdrewing his proposal (E/CN,4/Sub.1/164). The Sub-Commission would
consider it afterwarde together with Mr, Zonov's emendment (E/CN.L/Sub.1/L.12),
the new amendment Mr, Pleic was to submit the following day and certain parts of
Mr, Gereud's draft resolution (E/CN.h/Sub.1/174).

Mr, BINDER remarked that as there wes nothing new in his proposeal, it
ghould not give rise to lengthy discuseion, He had merely summerized the'points

mentioned in the relevant documents prepared by the Secretariat.

The CHAIRMAN, in reply to a ccmment from Mr, LOPEZ, pointed out that
when the Sub-Commission had teken a decision, the Secretariat, with the help of
the Reapporteur, should draft the finsl text of the resolution concerning the
Yet of items "to be recommended for inclusion in the Councilt!s agenda". The
Sub-Commission ecould adopt the resolution at a subsequent meeting. k

To & comment from Mr., EEK (Secretary of the Sub-Commission), he replied
that there was no reason why the Sub-Ccmmission should not consider
eub~-paragraph (c¢) of paragraph (1) of Mr. Binder's proposal even though it had
edopted a resolution dealing with a similer matter et the preceding meeting.

The Cheirman accordingly asked the Sub-Commission to consider -
Mr. Binder's propesal (E/CN.%/Sub.1/167).

Mr. PLEIC felt thet sub-peragraph (a) was not worded explicitly enough.

/Mr. BINDER



E/CN.4/8ub,1/SR,109
Tage 10 o ‘

Mr. BINDER reminded him that it reproduced the terms of the Sub-
Commissiont's agenda, The Council should have & certain amount of freedom of
action and"thcre was no reason to clarify any further the meaning of the

expression "adequacy of international news".

Mr. PLEIC asserted that in its context the phrase incontestably lacked
clarity. = It was not clear whether the Council was to confine itself to
theoretical studies or, on the contrary, to underteke practical investigations
which might possibly require it to tske certain concrete meaéures. o

- Mr. BINDER said that his proposal had been intended to festate more
completely proposal I contained in peragraphs 16 to 22 inclusive of the '
Secretary-General's memorandum (E/CN.h/Sub.1/158). |

In reply to a question from Mr, MOUﬂIK, Mr, LOPEZ noted that in view
of earlier decisions taken by the Sub-Conmissicn, the investigations should be
carried out under the auspices of the commission of experts, on the understandirg
that the Secretariat would place itself at the disposal of that body.

' Mr. ZONOV pointed out that the Sub-Commission had devdted a8 great deal
of time in the past to the question of the "adequacy of international news" without
eny tangible result., It would therefore be vetter tb‘drOP the matter.

Mr, Zonov requested a separate vote on each sub?paragfaph of Mr. Binder‘s‘proposal.
Mr, MOULIK observed that paragraph 2 did not go far enough, Mr. Binder

aimply suggested a survey of news facilities while the Council wés gupposed to

“ake concrete decisions on the question, The Sub-Commission should meke a

recommendation on the subject as suggested by Mr. Moulik in his draft resolution,

Mr. BINDER emphasized that the Sub-Commission could onl& draw attention
to the questions which the Council was to consider. The work and the reseafch
were naturally the task of the Secretariat., Moreover, the question of newsprint
hed been dealt with in Council resolution 37k (XIII) and in a resolution adopted
by the General Assembly on 26 January 1952, What was required was to implement

two existing regelutions and not to adopt still anocther,
/Mr. SILVA CARVALLO



E/CN,%/Sub,1/SR.109
Page 11

Mr., SILVA CARVALLO could net agree with Mr. Moulik, Mr. Moulik would
actually like the Sub-Commission, through the Council, to give directives to the
organ which was to replace it, Mr. Silva Carvallo, like Mr, Binder, thought that

it should merely draw attenticn te the questions to be éonsidered.

The CHAIRMAN noted that Mr, Meulik's preposal recommended that tha
Council should place a certain number of items sn the apgenda of ite future
sessions,  Mr. Binder, on the other hend, did not use the word "reccmmendetion”,
Neither text, however, referred to the future commission of experts, It was for
the Council to decide whether it wished to consider those items i1tsclf or te
refer them to one of its subsidiary organs. The Sub-Commission had only a limited
function: to indicate to the Council the items it would like it tc discuss.

Mr. PLEIC did not agree thet the Sub-Commissionfs function should ba
thus limited, As the ltems were very complex,it was fully entitled to give
certain directives to the body which was to succeed 1%, From that point of
view, Mr. Binder's proposals were higbly theoretical and what was required was
concrete action.” If Mr. Bindex's text weye ryeduced to a mere enumeration of
items, with the headings end subihesdings defining the nature of the action
contemplated deleted, Mr, Pleic would be prepared to accept it.

The CHAIRMAN said that Mr, Pleié's proposals could not be considered
‘ag amendments te Mr. Moulik's draft resolution which, like Mr, Binder's proposal,
merely consisted of a list O6f ltews 1t might be advisable to include in the
Ceuncil!s agenda, Mr. Pleic's prepesals were a series of positive recommendaticons
te the Council. They should therefore be considered as eeparate proposals and
not as amendments to Mr. Moulik's draft resolution,

At the request of the CHAIRMAN, Mr, Z(10OV explained that his propesal
wes an amendment to pgragraph (5) of Mr, Moulik'!'s proposal.

Mr, PLEIC polnted out that Mr, Moullk!s draft resolution was also
@;&ftsd in the form of a series of recommendatidns to the Council, Its

Iaragreph (3}, for example, conteined a very concrete recommerdation,

/The CHAIRMAN



P

E/CN.4/sub,1/5R.109
Page 12

The CHATRMAN put to the vote paragrarh (1) of Mr. Binder's proposal
(E/cN.4/8ub,1/167), sub-paragraph by sub-paragraph. -
Sub-paragrarh (a) wag edopted by 7 votes to 1,

Sub-paragraph (b)) was adopted by 8 votes to 1.
Sub-paragraph (c¢) was adopted by 8 vetes to none, with 1 sbetention. .
‘Sub-paragreph {3) was adopted by S votes to none, with 1 ebstention,

The CHAIRMAN called for a vote on parsgraph (1) of Mr. Binder's

" proposal as a whole,
Paragraph (1) was adopted by 3 votes to 1,

The CHATRMAN then asked the Sub-Commission to decide on paragraph (2).

Mr. LOPEZ asked vwhether there should be included in the news facilities
listed in the paregraph raedio and motlion plcture materiel such as transmitters,
camaras, ete, |

Mr, MOULIK thought that the elaboration of a technical assigtance
programme enabling countries to make available to their inhabitants powerful media
of information, menticned in paragraph (3) of his draft, was not clearly enough
stated in paregraph (2) of Mr, Binder's text. He therefore suggested the
eddition of & sub-paragreph (d) restating paragraph (3) of his own draft
resolution. ' '

The CHAIRMAN stated that Mr. Moulikis draft resolution would be taken up
in due course after the voete on Mr, Binder's proposal, The Sub-Commission could
“hen take any decisions vwhich it deemed advisable on the peints raised in that
iraft,

Mr. LOPEZ pointed out that Mr. Moulik was perfectly entitled to submit
ail amendment to Mr. Binder's proposal. He also requested a separate vote on
sub-paragraph (b) of paragtaph (2) under discussion,

Mr, ZONOV stressed that 1t was contrary to the rules of procedure to

gubmit amendments during the voting,
/Mr, MOULIK



E/CN.4 /Sub.1/5R.109
Page 13

Mr. MOULIK withirew his propcsal.

The CHAIRMAN celled for separate votes on sub-paragraphs (a), (b) and
(c) of paragraph (2) of Mr. Binder's toxt.

Sub-paregraph (a) was adopted by 8 votos to none, with 1 sbstention,

Sub~paragraph (b) was adopted bvy 7 votes to none, with 2 abstentions.

Sub-paragraph (c) vae adopted, as amended by Mr. Lopez; by 8 votes to

nona, with 1 abstention,

The CHAIRMAN put paragraph (2) thus amended to the vote as a whole.
Paragraph (2), thus emended, was adopted by 8 votes to none, with
1 abtetention,

The CHAIRMAN finally put paragraph (3) of Mr, Binder's proposal

to the vote,
Parsgreph (3) was adopted by 8 votes to nonme, with 1 abstention,

{ The CHAIRMAN requested the Sub-Commiseion to come to a decision on the
fourth ard finel paragraph of Mr. Bicder's text, He would be unable to vote
for the paragraph as he was not sure that the Internationel Prese Institute,
to which Mr. Binder referred in that peragraph, was the International Institute
of Press and Information mentioned in paragraph 3 of the operative part of his

ovn draft resclution.

Mr. BINDER explainad that he had thought 1t useful to mention
specifically an organization which had been established by the Journelists of
& very large uumuver of States and whose activitiesbseemsd to him to be of great
intereet to the Council,
He reguested the merbers of the Sub-Comuission to refer to the
explanations on the ratter in the report submitted by the Director-General of
870 on the aciivitizs of that orgenization in the field of freedom of

{nforzation (R/CR.A/3ub.1/1h2, paragraphs 48 ard 49).

/The CHATRMAN



/0N, b /Sub. 1/5R, 109
Page 1h

The CHATRMAN asked the UNESCO representative 'whether whe orgenization
mentioned in Mr. Binder's provesal actually was the one whose establishment he

had advocated in his draft rosvolution‘, or whether it wes a separate organization.

Mr, CARNES (United Nations Fducational , Scientific ard Culturel
Organizetion) replied that it wes the same orsanization. But he added that the
International Press Institute, to which Mr. Binder referred, had not been set up
eutirely in ascordance with UNESCO's eriginal recommerndations. ‘

Mr. FLEIC wes astonished that Mr. Binder was recommending thet the
Jouneil should study the aetivities of organizations representing "the free
journaliste”; on the sontrery, it seemed to him that the activities of press
organizations which did not enjoy freedom of expression should be studied. He
therefore Wished to heve the word "free" deleted from the text.

The CHAIRMAN asked Mr. Binder whether he would agree to the deletion
of the word "free" and of the words "such as International Press Institute” be-
cause of the sontroversy which that organization had ralsed.

Mr., BINDER accepted the provosal.
The CHATRMAN put to the vote the amended text of paragraph (144) of

Mr. Binder's proposel.
Paragraph (4), as amended, was adopted by 7 votes to none, With 2

nbgtentions. , :
The CEAYRMAN then put to the vote Mr. Binder's amended proposal ag &
whole.

The proposal, as emended, was adopted es a whole by 8 voten to 1.

Mr., ZONOV stated that he had voted against Mr, Binder's proposal,
beceusa, in his opinion, a new series of surveys would not in any way further the
sause of freedom of information. He felt that the United Natiors had sufficient
dota on the subject and that it was time to start taking practical steps.

/The CEATRMAN



E/CN.4/Sub.1/5R.109
Pags 15

The CHAIRMAN called for a discussion of Mr. Moullk's draft
resolution (E/CN.4/Sub.1/164),.

Mr. LOPEZ asked Mr. Moulik if he would agree to having the partis
of his draft which were adopted by the Sub-Commission added to Mr. Binder's
text as an integral part. He also proposed that paragraphs (1), (2), (&)
and (6) of Mr. Moulik's draft, dealing with questions already appearing
in Mr, Binder's text, should be deleted.

Mr. MOULIX agread with Mr. LopeZ 8 proposal.

The CHATTOAN ¢3d net see the polint of ths pronosal in paragraph (1)
“of Mr. Moulilh's druaft rescluiicn, since there were at the moment two draft
conventlons as yet uasigned. Ho thereicre considered it superfluous to

recommend that the Council should frame a new conventlon.

Mr, MOULIX remarked that he had merely wished to raise the
gquestion in the hope that it weculd thus attract attention to the fact that
the signing of the existing conventions should be expedited.

Mr. BINDER stated that he was unsble to support that part of
Mr. Moulik's draft resolution since, as the Chalrman had Just pointed out,
two draft conventions already sxisted and were on the General Asgembly's
agenda.

Mr. MOULIK agreed to the deletion of paragraph (1) of his draft.

Mr. PLEIC obJjected to the dsletion of paragraph (6) of Mr. Moulik's
draft resolution, tecause he had swinitted an amendment to that paragraph
#hich would no longsr apply if the paragraph vas deleted. The same was
true of his first amendment which would also be meaningless 1f paragraph (1)
of Mr. Moulik's draft was deleted. In any case, if paragraph 6 of
Mr. Moulik's draft was deleted, hes would re-introduce it and submit it
at the same time as hls other proposals.

/The CHATRMAN



E/CN.4/Sub.1/5R.109
Page 16 .

The CEAIRMAN preferred that Mr. Pleic should revise his text
on the tasis of the amendments incorporated in M. Moulik's draft and

that he should submit it as an original draft and not as an amendment to
Mr. Moulik®s text.

Mr. PLEIC agreed to that procedure, pointing out that the effect
would be to weaken his proposals scmewhat, aince, in submitting them as
amendments to Mr. Moullk's text, he had had a gocd chance of having thenm
accepted by Mr. Moulik.

Mr. BINDER announced that he would vote against paragraph (1) of
Mr. Moulik's draft, because 1t seemed to imply that the technical assistance
prégramme would also include the provision of verious informetion facilties,
which could not be the case.

Mr. MOULIK explained that he kad been thinking mainly of an
exchange of technical knowlsdge and nsost of supplying information. Furthermore,
the Yechnical assistance programme was a dynemic one which might in the
future make provision for supplying information properly speaking. -

Mr. PLEIC pointed out that the members of the Sub-Commission were
experts and should nct be bound, in that conmexion, by any scruples which
officlal government representatives might feel.

Mr. WAITEMAN proposed that paragraph (3) of Mr. Moulik's draft
should be amended thus: ‘
"Elaboration ¢f technical assistanca progranmes
helping countries to acquire and to operate information
facllities which would afferd them media of information
for the use of thelr own nationals and national machinery
for disseminating domestic Information from thelr own

territories".
Mr., MOULIX accepted the wording proposed by Mr. Waithman,

The CHATRMAN put to the vote the text proposed by Mr. Walthman
[which had



E/CN.4 /Sub.1/SR.109
Page 17

which had become paragraph (1) of Mr. Moulik's draft.
The text was adopted by 8 votes to norne, with 1 abstention.

The CHAIRMAN called for a discussion of paragraph (5) of
Mr. Moulik's draft. He recalled that there was an amendment to that
paragraph by Mr. Zonov in document E/CN.4/Sub.1/L.12.

Mr. MOULIK stated that he would be plesased to accept Mr. Zonov's
amendment 1f he omitted the last part beginning with the words "to

expose fagcism..."

‘Mr. ZONOV regretted that he could not comply with the request
of Mr. Moulik who was entitled to request & vote paragraph by paragraph.

Mr. MOULIK withdrew his proposal and accepted Mr. Zonov's amendment
in its entirety. ‘

Mr. SILVA CARVALLG asked for separate votea on the two parts
of the amendment.

Mr. LOPEZ wished the second sentence of Mr. Zonov's amendment to
be voted on by divielon, the first vote referring to the words "to expose
fascism and fascist ideology in all its forms" and the second to the

remainder of the éentence.

The CHATRMAN put to the vote the first part of Mr. Zonov's
amendment up to and including the word "aggression”. '
That part of the emendment was edopted by 5 votes to L.

The CHATRMAN put to the vote the first part of the sscond sentence
of Mr, Zonov's amendment.
That part was rejected by 5 votes to L.

Mr. LOPEZ stated that he would have voted for that part of the
amendment 1f it had been worded to read "to expose fasclem, nazism and

any other form of totalitarian ideolegy”. n
he CEAIRMAN



E/ON.4/Sub.1/5R.109
Page 18

The CHATRMAN put to the vots the sacond part of Mr. Zonov's
amendment reading "to develop friendly relations among peoples’.
That part was adopted by 6 votes to 2, with 1 abstention.

The CHAIRMAN put to the vote paragraph (5) (new paragraph (2)) of
. Mr. Moulik's draft thus amended.
The paragraph was adopted by 5 votes to 3, with 1 abstention.

Mr. BINDER obJected to the procedure of presenting an amendment
contrary to the principles already adopted by the Sub-Commission, which
forced some members of the Sub-Commission to vote against the amendment and
which gave the impression that they were voting mgainst the principle of
developing friendly relations among peoples. Such methods were out of

order.

Mr. WAITHMAN said that he had voted ageinst the amendment because,
in his opinion, Journalists should rot be given any directives whatscever.

Mr. ZONOV was glad that the Sub-Cormission had adopted his
amendment which expressed a very clear and undenlably Just ldea.

The CHATRMAN oalled for a discussion of paragraph (7) (new
paragraph (3)) of Mr. Moulik's draft.

Mr. BINDER requested clarification of the words "Orgenization
and promotion of the exchange of members of the press’”.

Mr. MOULIK explained that ho had merely wished to siress the
nesd for a reach exchangs of news porscimel zmong countries, since there
had so far never been an exchange properly speaking dbut rather a flow of
forelgn Journrlists to the United States.

[rhe cnazam@n



E/CN.b4/Sub.1/SR,109
Page 19 -,

s
I
¥

The CHAIRMAN put to the vote paragraph (7) (new paragraph (3)) of
Mr. Moulikt!s draft.
The paragraph was adopted by 8 vetes to none, with 1 sbstention.

The CHAIRMAN put to the vote Mr., Moulik's amended draft as a whole.

Mr. Moulibfe drafd reeclution, as zmendéd, was adopted as & whole

s Kk 5 G o . S

by 7 votes to ncne, with 2 =nsberionr,

The mecting rose 8% 6.50 pem.

/4 s,





